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收件人： 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 胡金磊 <hujinlei@cct.cn>;周飞飞 <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>;Wang Liqiong 王立琼(PR,SGM)

<liqiong_wang@saic-gm.com>;

RE: 北京车展KV设计

发件人：Zhu Feng 朱峰(PR,SGM) <feng_zhu@saic-gm.com>   时  间：2018-04-23 15:00

是的，确认。
 

谢谢。
 

From: 仲岚 [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn] 

Sent: 2018年4月23日 14:51

To: Zhu Feng 朱峰(PR,SGM) <feng_zhu@saic-gm.com>

Cc: 胡金磊 <hujinlei@cct.cn>; 周飞飞 <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>

Subject: 北京车展KV设计
 

 
朱峰：
 
   您好，关于北京车展KV设计，需支付5000元给上海极炫网络科技公司
   请帮忙看下，确认没问题，我让给该公司汇款了
   谢谢！
 
****************************************************

中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.

康辉国际会展商务旅行部

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

仲岚  ZHONG LAN

电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550

传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596

手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620

主页／www.cct.cn   
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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
*********************************************************************


